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TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley — Ames Police Department
DATE: November 3, 2013

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
November 12, 2013

The Council agenda for November 12, 2013, includes beer permits and liquor license
renewals for:

Class C Liquor — Fuji Japanese Steakhouse, 1614 S Kellogg Ave
Class B Liquor — Country Inn & Suites, 2605 SE 16" St

Class C Liquor and Outdoor Service — Outlaws, 2522 Chamberlain St
Class B Native Wine — Chocolaterie Stam, 230 Main St (wine tasting)
Class C Beer — Swift Stop #8, 705 24™ St

A routine check of police records found no violations for Fuji Japanese Steakhouse,
Country Inn & Suites, Chocolaterie Stam, or Swift Stop #8.

During the past twelve months, officers investigated two liquor law violations at
Outlaws. The first was for serving alcohol after hours and a manager was cited. The
second was a public intoxication arrest called in by the bar on someone attempting to
gain entrance. We have also responded to three assault calls in the past year at Outlaws.

The Police Department would recommend renewal of all five licenses.
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